
           

PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA Tuesday, April 24, 2018
Study Session 6:00 p.m.

Planning Commission Hearings 7:00 p.m.
                         Art Willis, Chair                   Melanie Schlotterbeck, Vice Chair

   Pat Fox, Commission Member  James McGrade, Commission Member   Jim Grosse, Commission Member

This agenda contains a brief general description of each item the Commission will consider. All Planning Commission decisions
may be appealed to the City Council within ten (10) calendar days of the meetings.  Please contact the City Clerk at (714)
990-7756 for further information about filing an appeal or obtaining an appeal application.

The Planning Department has on file copies of written documentation relating to each item of business on this Agenda available
for public inspection. Contact the Planning Department's Office at (714) 990-7674 or view the Agenda and related materials on
the City’s website at www.cityofbrea.net. Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Commission after distribution
of the agenda packet are available for public inspection in the Planning Department's Office at 1 Civic Center Circle, Brea, CA
during normal business hours. Such documents may also be available on the City’s website subject to staff’s ability to post
documents before the meeting.

Procedures for Addressing the Commission
The Commission encourages free expression of all points of view. For record keeping purposes, if you wish to make a statement
regarding any item on the agenda, please complete the form located on the podium and deposit it with the secretary. To allow all
persons the opportunity to speak, please keep your remarks limited to five (5) minutes. If others have already expressed
your position, you may simply indicate that you agree with a previous speaker. If appropriate, a spokesperson may present the
views of your entire group. Commission rules prohibit clapping, booing or shouts of approval or disagreement from the audience. 
PLEASE SILENCE ALL PAGERS, CELL PHONES AND OTHER ELECTRONIC EQUIPMENT WHILE COMMISSION IS IN
SESSION.

Special Accommodations
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please
contact the Planning Department's Office at (714) 990-7674. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable City staff to
make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility. (28 CFR 35.102.35.104 ADA Title II)

  
ALL PLANNING COMMISSION DECISIONS MAY BE APPEALED TO THE CITY COUNCIL WITHIN TEN (10) CALENDAR
DAYS OF THE MEETING.  PLEASE CONTACT THE CITY CLERK AT (714) 990-7756 FOR FURTHER INFORMATION ABOUT
FILING AN APPEAL OR OBTAINING AN APPEAL APPLICATION. 



             

STUDY SESSION
6:00 p.m. - Executive Conference Room, Level 3 

CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL
1. Matters from the Audience
2. Agenda Items / Clarify Regular Meeting Topics
3. Informational / Project Updates

 

PLANNING COMMISSION
PUBLIC HEARINGS

7:00 p.m. - Council Chambers, Plaza Level

4. CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL - COMMISSION
5. INVOCATION - Pastor Rob Lords of The Church of Latter Day Saints
6. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
7. MATTERS FROM THE AUDIENCE

 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES

8.   Approval of Planning Commission Meeting Minutes of December 12, 2017 and Planning Commission Study
Session Minutes of February 27, 2018.

PUBLIC HEARINGS
9.   Consideration of Tentative Parcel Map NO. 2017-158 - A request to subdivide an existing building into individual

commercial condominium units.
 

NEW BUSINESS
10.   Fiscal Year 2018/19 Capital Improvement Program finding of the conformance with the General Plan.

ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS
11. COMMITTEE REPORTS
12. INFORMATIONAL / PROJECT UPDATES
13. ADJOURNMENT



Agenda Item   8. 
City of Brea

PLANNING COMMISSION COMMUNICATION

TO: Honorable Chair and Planning Commission

FROM: Jennifer A. Lilley, AICP, City Planner 

DATE: 04/24/2018

SUBJECT: Approval of Planning Commission Meeting Minutes of December 12, 2017 and Planning
Commission Study Session Minutes of February 27, 2018.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED
Jennifer A. Lilley, AICP, City Planner

Prepared by: Carrie Hosozawa

Attachments
Draft Minutes 12/12/17 
Draft Minutes 2/27/18 



PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES
STUDY SESSION

December 12, 2017

STUDY SESSION
6:30 p.m. - Executive Conference Room, Level 3 

CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL

Chair McGrade called the meeting to order at 6:30 pm. 

All members present.

1. Matters from the Audience

Bill Hall - Brea resident - Came to speak about the Brea Downtown Hotel.

City Planner Lilley confirmed the item on tonight's agenda was the Brea Place Hotel, part of the Hines 
Development. The owner requested the item be pulled to allow for additional changes to address the 
conditions.  The Downtown Hotel was only recently submitted and will be before the Commission at a 
much later date.

2. Agenda Items / Clarify Regular Meeting Topics

Commissioner Fox asked about the City Manager's report and requested to receive a copy.

3. Informational / Project Updates

City Planner Lilley gave an overview of 2017 projects and upcoming projects expected in 2018. 

PLANNING COMMISSION
PUBLIC HEARINGS

7:00 p.m. - Council Chambers, Plaza Level

4. CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL - COMMISSION

Chair McGrade called the meeting to order at 7:06 pm.  All members present.

Present: Chair McGrade; Vice Chair Willis; Commissioner Grosse; Commissioner Fox;
Commissioner Schlotterbeck 

5. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Vice Chair Willis led the pledge of allegiance.

6. MATTERS FROM THE AUDIENCE

Opened/Closed.

    DRAFT



APPROVAL OF MINUTES

7. Approval of Planning Commission Meeting Minutes of September 26, 2017, October 24, 2017 and
November 28, 2017.

Vice Chair Willis made motion to approve. Commissioner Grosse seconded the 

motion. Motion passed 5-0.

PUBLIC HEARINGS

8. Resolution recommending approval of Zoning Ordinance Amendment No. 17-02.

Assistant Planner, Jessica Magana, presented the item.

Commissioner Schlotterbeck made motion to approve. Vice Chair Willis seconded motion.

Motion passed 5-0

ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS

Commissioner Fox mentioned the Christmas  tree at City Hall needs to be replaced or improved.

9. COMMITTEE REPORTS

10. INFORMATIONAL / PROJECT UPDATES

11. ADJOURNMENT

Chair McGrade adjourned the meeting at 7:45 pm.

Respectfully submitted, The foregoing minutes are hereby
approved this ____ day of _____________

_________________________________     
Jennifer A. Lilley, City Planner

________________________________     
James McGrade, Chair



D R A F T
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES

STUDY SESSION
February 27, 2018

Present: Chair Willis; Vice Chair Schlotterbeck; Commissioner McGrade; Commissioner Fox;
Commissioner Grosse 

STUDY SESSION
6:00 p.m. - Executive Conference Room, Level 3 

CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL

Chair McGrade called the meeting to order at 6pm.

All Members present.

1. Matters from the Audience

Opened/Closed

2. Reorganization

Chair McGrade opened the subject of reorganizing the Commission and he thanked the Commission for the 
opportunity to serve. Commissioner Grosse moved to nominate Commissioner Willis to be Chair. 
Commissioner Fox seconded the nomination and a verbal vote was taken. The motion was approved 
unanimously.  Commissioner Grosse moved to nominate Commissioner Schlotterbeck for Vice Chair. Chair 
Willis seconded the nomination and a verbal vote taken. The motion was approved unanimously.

3. Preview of Upcoming Planning Commission Items

The Planning Commission asked for future Study Session topics to include street maintenance, infrastructure 
and code enforcement.

City Planner Lilley gave a presentation of upcoming Development Activity as a preview of potential Planning 
Commission actions.  She cautioned the Commissioners to refrain from providing any opinions or comments 
that may show a decision or bias related to any project given these could be applications coming before the 
Planning Commission. 

Chair Willis Adjourned the meeting at 7:41pm.

NO PUBLIC HEARINGS



Respectfully submitted, The foregoing minutes are hereby
approved this ____ day of _____________

_________________________________     
Jennifer A. Lilley, AICP, City Planner

________________________________     
Art Willis, Chair



Agenda Item   9. 
City of Brea

PLANNING COMMISSION COMMUNICATION

TO: Honorable Chair and Planning Commission

FROM: Jennifer A. Lilley, AICP, City Planner 

DATE: 04/24/2018

SUBJECT: A request to subdivide an existing building located at 1800 East Lambert Road
into twenty-seven individual condominium units. 

REQUEST
CGM Development Inc. is requesting to subdivide an existing building located at 1800 East
Lambert Road into twenty-seven individual commercial condominium units. 

RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends the Planning Commission approve Tentative Parcel Map No. 2017-158,
subject to the conditions in the draft Resolution.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION
The applicant, Lambert Brea LLC, is requesting to
subdivide an existing commercial office building into
individual commercial condominium units for sale
purposes. The 1.49 acre property is located at 1800 East
Lambert Road and is situated south of East Lambert
Road, see Figure 1 – Site View. The property is zoned C
- G (PD) General Commercial (Precise Development)
and developed with a two-story 33,119 square foot
building constructed in 1986. The building currently
contains eleven office units and two medical office units.
Vehicle access to the site is provided by two shared
driveways on East Lambert Road. 

DISCUSSION
The proposed parcel map, Exhibit A, would subdivide the building into twenty-seven individual
commercial condominium units. Subdivision of this property will allow the owner flexibility to sell
individual office units. The proposed condominium units range in size from approximately 512 square
feet to 2,346 square feet. The majority of the units will continue to be professional and administrative
office use, with one unit proposed for medical office. Parking is provided by an existing underground
parking garage and a surface parking lot. To accommodate the office and medical use, a total of 136
parking spaces are required. The applicant is proposing to restripe the surface parking lot and
underground garage parking lot to provide a total of 137 parking spaces.
 
The application is for subdivision purposes only and no new construction or additions to the building
are proposed with this request. In order to ensure proper maintenance of landscaping, utilities,
drainage, common areas and reciprocal access and parking for the site, Staff has included Condition
D as part of the draft resolution which requires the applicant to provide CC&R’s for the project that



address such issues. In addition, Staff has included Conditions b and c as part of the draft resolution
which limits the size of medical use to 1,944 square feet and requires the applicant to provide a
parking management plan to address parking related matters.
 
The project has been reviewed and analyzed and has been found to meet all required findings of the
Subdivision Ordinance and the California Subdivision Map Act. The map is compliant with Brea’s
General Plan and Zoning Ordinance requirements for parcels on the C-G (PD) General Commercial
(Precise Development). The project as proposed does not include any alterations to the building and
is not anticipated to have any negative impacts on the community, the neighborhood or the
surrounding uses.
 
 
 

ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT
The proposed project is exempt from the requirement of the California Environmental Quality Act
(CEQA) pursuant to Section 15061(b)(3) and 15301(k) of said Act.                                         

 

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED
Jennifer A. Lilley, AICP, City Planner

Prepared by: Jessica Magana, Assistant Planner 

Attachments
1: Techinal Background 
2. Vicinity Map 
3: Public Hearing Notice 
4: Draft Resolution 
5: Site Plan 
6: Tenant List 



ATTACHMENT  1

TECHNICAL BACKGROUND

Case No: Tentative Parcel Map No. 2017 - 158

Property Location: 1800 E Lambert Road

Applicant: Preston Chan 
CGM Development Inc.
17528 Rowland Street
City of Industry, CA 91748

Property Owner: Lambert Brea LLC
PO BOX 4039 
Diamond Bar, CA 91765

General Plan Designation: General Commercial 

Zoning Designation: C – G (PD) General Commercial (Precise Development)

Property Size: Approximately 1.49 acres

Adjacent Zoning

North: MU-II Mixed Use II 

South: P - C Planned Community 

East: C – P Administrative and Professional Office 

West: C – G (PD) General Commercial (Precise Development) 

Site and Neighborhood 
Characteristics:

The site consists of a commercial office building. The 
surrounding uses consists of commerical office, medical 
office, restaurant, and multi-family residential land uses. 

Public Hearing Notices and 
Outreach:

Legal Notice was published in the Brea Star Progress on 
April 13, 2018, and 15 notices were sent to property owners 
within a 500-foot radius of the subject property.



ATTACHMENT 2

N

SUBJECT PROPERTY
AND VICINITY MAP

DATE:  April 24, 2018

CASE NO:  
TENTATIVE PARCEL MAP NO. 2017-158



ATTACHMENT 3



ATTACHMENT  4

RESOLUTION NO. PC 2018-

A RESOLUTION OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF 
BREA APPROVING TENTATIVE PARCEL MAP NO. 2017–158 – A 
REQUEST TO SUBDIVIDE AN EXISTING OFFICE BUILDING INTO 
INDIVIDUAL COMMERCIAL CONDOMINIUM UNITS AT 1800 EAST 
LAMBERT ROAD, SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS SET FORTH HEREIN.

A.   RECITALS:

(i) The Planning Commission of the City of Brea has held a duly noticed 

continued public hearing, as required by law, on Tentative Parcel Map No. 2017-158.  The 

Tentative Parcel Map is a request to subdivide an existing office building into twenty-seven

commercial condominium units in accordance with Chapter 20.236 of the Brea Zoning 

Code, the City’s Subdivision Ordinance, and the California State Subdivision Map Act.

(ii) The subject property is located at 1800 East Lambert Road, and legally 

described as a portion of Map Book 320, Page 10, block 101, parcel 14 as shown in the 

latest records of the County of Orange Assessor’s Office. 

(iii) The property proponent is Preston Chan, on behalf of Lambert Brea LLC, PO 

Box 4039, Diamond Bar, CA 91765.

(iv) The property is zoned C–G (PD) General Commercial (Precise 

Development) and designated as General Commercial in the General Plan Land Use

Element.

(v) All legal prerequisites to the adoption of this Resolution have occurred.

B. RESOLUTION:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FOUND, DETERMINED AND RESOLVED by 

the Planning Commission of the City of Brea, as follows:



Resolution No. 2018-
Page 2
CGM Development Inc.
TPM No. 2017-158

1. In all respects as set forth in Recitals, Part A, of this Resolution.

2. The Planning Commission finds:

a. Finding: That the proposed map is consistent with the General 

Plan.

Fact: The subject property has a General Plan designation of

General Commercial. Subdivision of land for commercial office condominium 

purposes is consistent with the General Commercial land use designation of the 

General Plan. The proposed subdivision meets General Plan Policy CD-24 to 

maintain and expand the City’s diverse employment base, including office, retail, 

manufacturing, and industrial businesses. Retaining and expanding business 

opportunities through condominium ownership will provide new options and retain 

businesses. The proposed subdivision action is within an existing office building.  

The subdivision creates twenty-seven new condominium units for future owners and 

businesses in the City.

b. Finding:  The design and improvements for the proposed 

subdivision are consistent with the C–G (PD) General Commercial (Precise 

Development) development standards.

Fact:  No change is anticipated to the use or intensity of use on 

this property related to this request.  The proposed subdivision will allow for the sale 

of individual commercial condominium unit. The existing building and 

improvements comply with the minimum size, lot width, and lot depth for parcels in 

the C–G (PD) General Commercial (Precise Development). Further, staff has

confirmed that all applicable development standards of the C–G (PD) General 



Resolution No. 2018-
Page 3
CGM Development Inc.
TPM No. 2017-158

Commercial (Precise Development) have been achieved and will be maintained 

with this action.

c. Finding: The site is physically suitable for the type of 

development.

Fact: The subject property is 1.49 acres in size and is 

developed with an office building for professional office and administrative uses.  

The map would subdivide the existing building on the property into twenty-seven

individual units.  As described in the draft conditions: condition c through f, the site 

will provide proper infrastructure and related services in place to support the office 

building, professional office and administrative uses. No physical building 

expansion or building development improvements are anticipated with this request

with the exception of conditions c through f, necessary to meet City standards or 

remedy site conditions for Tentative Parcel Map No. 2017-158. The current design,

existing improvements, along with the conditioned improvements satisfy the 

minimum lot size, width, lot depth and life safety needs for lots in the C–G (PD) 

General Commercial (Precise Development) zone.

d. Finding: The site is physically suitable for the proposed density of 

the development.

Fact: No new construction or improvements with the exception 

of those required by the conditions of approval is proposed with this application.  

The existing building on the property will be subdivided into twenty-seven

condominium units. The subject property is in compliance with applicable 

development standards.



Resolution No. 2018-
Page 4
CGM Development Inc.
TPM No. 2017-158

e. Finding: The design of the subdivision or type of improvements is

not likely to cause substantial environmental damage or substantially unavoidably 

injure fish or wildlife, or their habitat.

Fact: No new construction with the exception of minor site 

improvements related to the conditions of approval is proposed with this request.  

The request is to subdivide an existing building into twenty-seven individual 

commercial condominium units.  The action does not have any impacts on habitat to 

support any fish or wildlife as it does not include any significant improvements or 

construction. Further, the project meets the criteria required for categorical 

exemption, under Section 15301(k), “subdivision of existing commercial or industrial 

buildings, where no physical changes occur which are not otherwise exempt” 

classification, and exempt from further environmental review.

f. Finding: The design of the subdivision or type of improvements is 

not likely to cause serious public health problems.   

Fact: The project has been built and maintained in a manner 

to meet required Building Division, Fire Services, and Public Works Department life 

safety requirements. No new building construction is proposed at this time.  Any 

construction or improvements would be subject to review and approval of all 

divisions/departments to ensure compliance with all life safety issues.  City staff has 

reviewed the project and with the implementation of the Conditions of Approval 

included as part of the Tentative Parcel Map No. 2017–158, the design of the 

subdivision will not cause any change or impact to public health.



Resolution No. 2018-
Page 5
CGM Development Inc.
TPM No. 2017-158

g.       Finding: The design of the subdivision or type of improvements 

will not conflict with easements, acquired by the public at large, for access through 

or use of the property within the proposed subdivision to prevent any conflict.    

Fact: All necessary easements will be updated in order to 

accommodate parking, access, landscaping, and utilities on the property. All 

easements will be shown and recorded on the final map.  There will be no major 

changes to the design, layout or function of the development that has existed at this 

location prior to this commercial subdivision request.

3. The Planning Commission hereby finds and determines the project identified 

above in this Resolution is Categorically Exempt from the requirements of the California 

Environmental Quality Act of 1970, as amended, and the Guidelines promulgated

thereunder pursuant to Section 15061(b)(3) and 15301 (k), Class 15 of Title 14, Chapter 3, 

and Article 19 of said act.

4. The Planning Commission hereby approves Tentative Parcel Map No. 2017-

158, subject to the conditions as set forth herein:

a. The subdivision shall occur in substantial conformance with Tentative Parcel 
Map No. 2017-158, submitted to the Planning Commission and dated April 24, 
2018.

b. The use of the building is permitted as professional and administrative 
offices. Medical office use in the building is limited to approximately 1,944 
square feet. The property owner shall maintain a minimum of 139 parking 
spaces on the site to accommodate the limited medical use and the 
professional and administrative offices uses. 

c. Prior to recordation of final map, a parking management plan shall be 
provided by the property owner for the review and approval of the City. The 
parking management plan shall address all parking related matters and 
concerns to ensure onsite parking is maintained to serve all patrons and 
owners. If parking issues arise, Lambert LLC shall be responsible for 



Resolution No. 2018-
Page 6
CGM Development Inc.
TPM No. 2017-158

mitigating any parking related issues pursuant to the approved parking 
management plan to the satisfaction of the City. Property owner shall provide 
a copy of the parking management plan to tenants and Lambert LLC to 
disclose parking arrangements prior to lease or sale.

d. Prior to recordation of Final Map, Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions 
(CC&Rs) shall be provided for the review and approval of the City. The CC&Rs 
shall address reciprocity on the parcel, including but not limited to parking, 
cross-lot issues, ownership and maintenance of common areas, utilities 
(water, sewer, storm drain, electrical, gas, telephone, cable TV, etc.), 
drainage, water-based fire protection systems, fire service lines, fire alarm and 
fire detection systems, and associated piping and appurtenances, lighting, 
Art in Public Places sculpture maintenance, on-site landscaping, and off-site 
landscaping in public rights-of-way maintained by the property owners.
Maintenance provisions for all improvements in the public right-of-way shall 
also be included. The CC&Rs shall apply to any successors to the property 
owner at the time of this subdivision. Said CC&Rs shall be recorded at the 
same time as the final parcel map. Three copies of the final and recorded 
CC&Rs shall be provided to the Community Development Department within 
30 days of recordation.

e. Applicant must comply with the City of Brea Art in Public Places (APP) Policy 
Manual as it relates to subdivisions. Prior to recordation of final map, 
property owner shall submit a sculpture ownership and maintenance plan to 
the city of review and approval pursuant to the guidelines set forth in the City 
of Brea Art in Public Places Policy Manual, Section X.B – Subdivisions of 
Properties with an Existing Sculpture.

f. Prior to recordation of Final Map, applicant shall submit Final Map prepared 
by a Licensed Surveyor or Registered Civil Engineer authorized to practice 
land surveying in the State of California for review and approval. The Final 
Map shall be submitted directly to the County of Orange Surveyor’s Office for 
review and approval of the technical portion of the final map.

g. Prior to recordation of Final Map, applicant shall submit cash deposit for the 
purpose of monumentation bond. The deposit/bond amount shall be provided 
the License Surveyor or Registered Civil Engineer.

h. To the fullest extent permitted by law, the property owner shall indemnify, 
defend and hold the City, its elected officials, officers, contractors serving as 
City officers, agents, and employees (“Indemnitees”) free and harmless from: 
(i) any and all claims, liabilities and losses whatsoever occurring or resulting 
to any and all persons, firms, entities, or corporations furnishing or supplying 
work, services, materials, or supplies in connection with, or related to, the 
performance of work or the exercise of rights authorized by approval of 



Resolution No. 2018-
Page 7
CGM Development Inc.
TPM No. 2017-158

Tentative Parcel Map No. 2017-158; and (ii) any and all claims, lawsuits, 
liabilities, and/or actions arising out of, or related to the approval of this 
Tentative Parcel Map and/or the granting or exercise of the rights authorized 
by said approval; and (iii) from any and all claims, liabilities and losses 
occurring or resulting to any person, firm, entity, corporation for property 
damage, personal injury, or death, arising out of or related to the approval of, 
or exercise of rights granted by, this Tentative Parcel Map. Property owner's 
obligation to indemnify, defend, and hold the Indemnitees free and harmless 
as required hereinabove shall include, but is not limited to, paying all fees 
and costs incurred by legal counsel of the Indemnitees’ choice in 
representing the Indemnitees in connection with any such claims, losses, 
lawsuits, or actions, and any award of damages, judgments, verdicts, court 
costs or attorneys' fees in any such lawsuit or action

5. The Secretary of this Commission shall certify to the adoption of this 

Resolution.

ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 24th day of April, 2018.

Chair, Planning Commission

I, Jennifer A. Lilley, Secretary to the Planning Commission of the City of Brea, do hereby 

certify that the foregoing Resolution was introduced at a regular meeting of the Planning 

Commission of the City of Brea held on the 24th day of April, 2018, and was finally passed 

at a regular meeting of the Planning Commission of the City of Brea, held on the 24th day 

of April, 2018, by the following votes:

AYES: COMMISSIONERS:

NOES: COMMISSIONERS:

ABSENT: COMMISSIONERS:

ABSTAIN: COMMISSIONERS:

ATTEST:     ___________________________
Secretary, Planning Commission



ATTACHMENT 5



S
U

IT
E

 #

G
F

A

R
E

N
T

A
B

LE
 S

F
U

S
E

P
K

G
 R

A
T

IO
#

 S
p

o
ts

#
 o

f 
S

p
o

ts
 

R
o

u
n

d
e

d
S

U
IT

E
 #

 G
F

A

R
E

N
T

A
B

LE
 S

F
U

S
E

P
K

G
 R

A
T

IO
#

 S
p

o
ts

#
 o

f 
S

p
o

ts
 

R
o

u
n

d
e

d

1
0
0

8
3
8

O
F

F
IC

E
2
5
0

3
.3

5
3
.0

0
1
0
0

4
6
8
8

O
F

F
IC

E
2
5
0

1
8
.7

5
1
9
.0

0

1
0
1

6
7
0

O
F

F
IC

E
2
5
0

2
.6

8
3
.0

0
1
1
5

1
4
7
0

O
F

F
IC

E
2
5
0

5
.8

8
6
.0

0

1
0
2

7
4
0

O
F

F
IC

E
2
5
0

2
.9

6
3
.0

0
1
5
0

2
8
3
5

O
F

F
IC

E
2
5
0

1
1
.3

4
1
1
.0

0

1
0
3

7
2
9

O
F

F
IC

E
2
5
0

2
.9

2
3
.0

0
1
5
5

3
4
5
2

O
F

F
IC

E
2
5
0

1
3
.8

1
1
4
.0

0

1
0
6

6
3
3

O
F

F
IC

E
2
5
0

2
.5

3
3
.0

0
1
5
8

1
1
0
0

O
F

F
IC

E
2
5
0

4
.4

0
4
.0

0

1
0
8

5
1
2

O
F

F
IC

E
2
5
0

2
.0

5
2
.0

0
1
6
0

1
9
7
9

M
E

D
1
8
1
.8

1
1
0
.8

8
1
1
.0

0

1
1
8

7
1
3

O
F

F
IC

E
2
5
0

2
.8

5
3
.0

0
2
0
5

1
3
0
2

O
F

F
IC

E
2
5
0

5
.2

1
5
.0

0

1
2
8

1
0
4
3

O
F

F
IC

E
2
5
0

4
.1

7
4
.0

0
2
3
0

1
3
1
6

O
F

F
IC

E
2
5
0

5
.2

6
5
.0

0

1
5
0

1
4
7
8

O
F

F
IC

E
2
5
0

5
.9

1
6
.0

0
2
1
0
 &

 2
2
5

3
1
2
7

O
F

F
IC

E
2
5
0

1
2
.5

1
1
3
.0

0

1
5
5

2
3
4
6

O
F

F
IC

E
2
5
0

9
.3

8
9
.0

0
2
1
5

1
7
1
0

O
F

F
IC

E
2
5
0

6
.8

4
7
.0

0

1
5
6

1
2
8
5

O
F

F
IC

E
2
5
0

5
.1

4
5
.0

0
2
2
0
*

7
4
6
2

M
E

D
1
8
1
.8

1
4
1
.0

4
4
1
.0

0

1
5
8

1
2
6
4

O
F

F
IC

E
2
5
0

5
.0

6
5
.0

0
2
4
0

2
9
5
0

O
F

F
IC

E
2
5
0

1
1
.8

0
1
2
.0

0

1
5
9

1
7
4
8

O
F

F
IC

E
2
5
0

6
.9

9
7
.0

0

1
6
0

1
9
4
4

M
E

D
1
8
1
.8

1
1
0
.6

9
1
1
.0

0
B

u
il

d
in

g
 S

iz
e

*
*

3
3

3
9

1
1

4
7

.7
3

1
4

8

2
0
0

1
1
8
7

O
F

F
IC

E
2
5
0

4
.7

5
5
.0

0
1

3
6

1
3

6

2
0
5

1
2
3
8

O
F

F
IC

E
2
5
0

4
.9

5
5
.0

0

2
1
5

1
6
7
5

O
F

F
IC

E
2
5
0

6
.7

0
7
.0

0
*

M
E

D
 (

2
2
0
) 

u
s
e
r 

to
 m

o
v
e
 o

u
t 
in

 2
0
1
8
. 
T

o
 b

e
 a

 c
o
n
d
it
io

n
 o

f 
a
p
p
ro

v
a
l.

2
1
8

9
2
4

O
F

F
IC

E
2
5
0

3
.7

0
4
.0

0

2
2
0

1
7
1
1

O
F

F
IC

E
2
5
0

6
.8

4
7
.0

0

2
2
2

1
1
3
7

O
F

F
IC

E
2
5
0

4
.5

5
5
.0

0

2
2
5

1
0
0
0

O
F

F
IC

E
2
5
0

4
.0

0
4
.0

0

2
3
0

1
3
6
0

O
F

F
IC

E
2
5
0

5
.4

4
5
.0

0

2
5
8

1
8
0
3

O
F

F
IC

E
2
5
0

7
.2

1
7
.0

0

2
6
0

1
0
0
0

O
F

F
IC

E
2
5
0

4
.0

0
4
.0

0

2
6
8

1
3
6
3

O
F

F
IC

E
2
5
0

5
.4

5
5
.0

0

2
7
8

1
4
1
6

O
F

F
IC

E
2
5
0

5
.6

6
6
.0

0

2
8
8

1
3
6
0

O
F

F
IC

E
2
5
0

5
.4

4
5
.0

0

B
u

il
d

in
g

 S
iz

e
3

3
1

1
9

1
3

5
.3

9
1

3
6

1
3

7
1

3
7

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 S

T
A

T
U

S
: 

O
F

F
IC

E
 +

 P
h

y
si

ca
l 

T
h

e
ra

p
is

t*
 +

 D
e

n
ti

st
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
: 

O
F

F
IC

E
 +

 1
 U

N
IT

 M
E

D
IC

A
L

**
T

o
ta

l 
b
u
ild

in
g
 s

iz
e
 w

a
s
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 f
ro

m
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
 o

w
n
e
r.

D
e
v
e
lo

p
e
r 

h
ir
e
d
 a

 t
h
ir
d
 p

a
rt

y
 m

e
a
s
u
re

m
e
n
t 
c
o
m

p
a
n
y
 t
o
 r

e
m

e
a
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 b

u
ild

in
g
 p

e
r

B
O

M
A

 s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
. 
T

h
e
 n

e
w

 m
e
a
s
u
re

m
e
n
ts

 a
re

 s
h
o
w

n
 o

n
 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 b

u
ild

in
g
 p

a
rk

in
g
 

T
o

ta
l 

P
a

rk
in

g
 R

e
q

u
ir

e
d

T
o

ta
l 

P
a

rk
in

g
 P

ro
v

id
e

d

T
o

ta
l 

P
a

rk
in

g
 R

e
q

u
ir

e
d

N
E

W
 P

a
rk

in
g

 P
ro

v
id

e
d

1
8
0
0
 E

 L
a
m

b
e
rt

 R
d

.,
 B

re
a
, 
C

A

P
a
rk

in
g

 A
n

a
ly

s
is

 (
0
4
/1

6
/2

0
1
8
)

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

 A
F

T
E

R
 S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 (

O
F

F
IC

E
 +

 1
 U

N
IT

 M
E

D
)

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

 (
O

F
F

IC
E

/M
E

D
)

ATTACHMENT 6



Agenda Item   10. 
City of Brea

PLANNING COMMISSION COMMUNICATION

TO: Honorable Chair and Planning Commission

FROM: Jennifer A. Lilley, AICP, City Planner 

DATE: 04/24/2018

SUBJECT: Fiscal Year 2018/19 Capital Improvement Program finding of conformance with the General Plan.

REQUEST
Review the list of proposed public works projects recommended for initiation, planning, design or construction
during the ensuing year and report to the City Council as to conformity with the General Plan.    

RECOMMENDATION
Recommend to the City Council to find the 2018/19 Capital Improvement Program in conformance with the
General Plan.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION
Government Code Section 65401 requires the Planning Commission review the list of proposed projects for FY
2018-19 Capital Improvement Program (CIP) and verify conformance with the General Plan. Subsequent to the
Planning Commission’s adoption of the Resolution, the City Council will then adopt the proposed CIP budget
which is anticipated to occur in June 2018.

DISCUSSION
The goals of the 2018/19 Capital Improvement Program is to enhance the quality of life in the community,
maintain the City’s infrastructures and improve traffic systems within the City. There are fifteen (15) new projects
proposed in the FY 2018-19 CIP, as well as sixty-one (61) carryover projects in various stages of completion
determined to be in conformance with the General Plan in prior years. The new projects proposed in the FY
2018-19 CIP are listed below pursuant to the improvement category: 

New CIP Projects for FY 2018-19 
CIP Category
CIP # Project Name
Street Improvements
7311 Puente Street Rehabilitation

Traffic Safety Enhancements
7715 Valencia Avenue (SR-142) Traffic Signal Synchronization

Water Improvements
7464 Puente Street Water Main Replacement
7467 Eagle Hills Tract Water Main Replacement

Facility Improvements
7945 Aurora / SR 57 Caltrans Replacement Planting
7946 Tracks At Brea Expansion Study
7947 Arovista Park Lower Parking Lot Rehabilitation
7948 Arovista Park Upper Parking Lot Rehabilitation
7949 Arovista Park Synthetic Infield Turf



7950 Dog Park Upgrades
7951 Tracks at Brea Segment 2 Landscape Improvements
7952 Tracks at Brea Segment 3 Drainage Repairs
7953 Senior Center Security Enhancements
7954 Civic Center Security System Improvements
7955 Human Resources & Finance Division Reconfiguration

ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT
The environmental analysis, documentation and/or clearance for carryover projects have been completed in
previous years.  Environmental documentation for the new projects will be prepared or initiated prior to start of
construction.  The Resolution includes an attachment providing a list of all the projects in the CIP for the 2018/19
year and a summary of the status of the environmental clearance.  This conformance is ministerial and as such
is exempt from the requirements of California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) per Section 15268 (a).

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED
Jennifer A. Lilley, AICP, City Planner

Concurrence: Steve Kooyman, P.E. City Engineer

Attachments
1: Draft Resolution 
2: General Plan Conformance 
3: Exhibit A 
4: General Plan Applicable Excerpts of Goals and Policies 



RESOLUTION NO. PC 18 -__ 

A RESOLUTION OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF BREA 
FINDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2018-2019 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM 
IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE GENERAL PLAN PURSUANT TO SECTION 
65401 OF THE GOVERNMENT CODE. 

A. RECITALS.

(i) The Planning Commission of the City of Brea has heretofore reviewed, as

required by Section 65401 of the Government Code, a list of projects being planned or 

constructed in the 2018 - 2019 Fiscal Year (FY) by the Capital Improvement Program 

(CIP) for conformity with the General Plan. 

(ii) All projects, as listed in Exhibit A, are located in the City of Brea and are

consistent with policies of the City. 

(iii) All legal prerequisites to the adoption of this Resolution have occurred.

B. RESOLUTION.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FOUND, DETERMINED AND RESOLVED by 

the Planning Commission of the City of Brea as follows, that: 

1. In all respects as set forth in the Recitals, Part A, of this Resolution.

2. The 2018 - 2019 FY CIP as contained in the Draft Seven-Year CIP has been

reviewed with particular regard to its conformity with the General Plan. 

3. Said 2018 - 2019 FY CIP is in conformity with the General Plan, pursuant

to Section 65401 of the Government Code.  The proposed CIP has been found to serve 

the implementation of various goals and policies of the General Plan as specifically 

outlined within the staff report and the accompanying list of projects. 

ATTACHMENT 1



4.   This Resolution shall constitute this Commission’s report and 

recommendation to the City Council as required by the Government Code. 

 5.   The Planning Commission also finds and determines that the projects 

identified in Exhibit A, Section III are categorically exempt from the requirements of the 

California Environmental Quality Act of 1970, as amended, and the guidelines 

promulgated thereunder pursuant to Section 15301 and 15262 of Division 6 of Title 14 of 

the California Code of Regulations.   

 6.   The Secretary of this Commission shall certify to the adoption of this 

Resolution and forthwith transmit a certified copy to the City Council, as the report 

required to meet California Government Code 65401. 

 

ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 24th day of April 2018. 

             
       _____________________________ 
       Chairman, Planning Commission 
 
 
  

ATTACHMENT 1



 
I, Jennifer Lilley, Secretary to the Planning Commission of the City of Brea, do hereby 

certify that the foregoing Resolution was introduced at a regular meeting of the Planning 

Commission of the City of Brea held on the 24th day of April 2018, and was finally passed 

at a regular meeting of the Planning Commission of the City of Brea, held on the 24th day 

of April, 2018, by the following votes: 

 
 
AYES:   COMMISSIONERS:     

 
NOES: COMMISSIONERS:   

ABSENT: COMMISSIONERS:   

ABSTAIN: COMMISSIONERS:   

 

 
      ATTEST:___________________________ 
               Secretary, Planning Commission 
 

 

ATTACHMENT 1



1 
| P

a
g

e
 

#
 S

h
a

d
e

d
 A

re
a

s
 =

 N
e

w
 F

Y
 1

8
/1

9
 P

ro
je

c
ts

 
 

G
EN

ER
A

L 
PL

A
N

 C
O

N
FO

R
M

A
N

C
E 

M
A

TR
IX

 
20

18
/1

9 
C

A
PI

TA
L 

IM
PR

O
V

EM
EN

T 
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 

 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

N
U

M
BE

R
 

 
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 

D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
 

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 

R
ES

O
U

R
C

ES
 

PU
BL

IC
 

SA
FE

TY
 

ST
R

EE
T 

IM
PR

O
V

EM
EN

TS
 

72
19

 
Tr

af
fic

 C
al

m
in

g 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 

C
D

 2
.3

, 6
.4

, 1
1.

5 
 

PS
 3

.1
 

72
51

 
57

 F
re

ew
ay

/L
am

be
rt

 R
oa

d 
In

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
C

D
 1

0.
1,

 1
1.

1,
 1

1.
6,

  
27

.1
, 2

8.
1 

C
R 

13
.1

 
PS

 3
.1

 

72
78

 
Im

pe
ri

al
 H

w
y 

&
 B

er
ry

 S
tr

ee
t I

nt
er

se
ct

io
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 
C

D
 1

1.
1,

 1
1.

2 
 

 
72

88
 

Ra
nd

ol
ph

 A
ve

nu
e 

Re
ha

bi
lit

at
io

n 
C

D
 1

1.
1 

 
 

73
05

 
Br

ea
 B

ou
le

va
rd

 W
id

en
in

g 
C

D
 1

0.
3,

 1
0.

4,
 1

0.
5,

 
27

.2
 

 
PS

 3
.1

 

73
06

 
Im

pe
ri

al
 H

w
y 

/S
R-

57
 In

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 

C
D

 1
0.

1,
 1

1.
1,

 1
1.

6,
  

27
.1

, 2
8.

1 
C

R 
13

.1
 

PS
 3

.1
 

73
08

 
Bi

rc
h 

St
re

et
 &

 B
re

a 
Bo

ul
ev

ar
d 

In
te

rs
ec

tio
n 

Re
ha

bi
lit

at
io

n 
C

D
 4

.3
 

 
PS

 3
.1

 
73

09
 

N
or

th
 B

re
a 

Bo
ul

ev
ar

d 
U

nd
er

gr
ou

nd
 U

til
ity

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

D
 4

.2
,  

C
R 

10
.1

 
 

73
10

 
C

en
tr

al
 A

ve
 &

 T
am

ar
ac

k 
A

ve
 In

te
rs

ec
tio

n 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 

C
D

 1
1.

1,
 1

1.
6 

 
 

73
11

 
Pu

en
te

 S
tr

ee
t R

eh
ab

ili
ta

tio
n 

C
D

 1
.1

2,
11

.1
,2

7.
2 

C
R 

13
.2

 
 

73
12

 
C

ity
w

id
e 

Sl
ur

ry
 S

ea
l P

ro
gr

am
 

C
D

 1
.1

2,
 2

7.
2 

 
 

73
13

 
C

ity
w

id
e 

Si
de

w
al

k 
Re

pl
ac

em
en

t  
C

D
 2

.4
, 1

3.
2 

 
PS

 3
.1

 
73

15
 

A
lle

y 
Re

ha
bi

lit
at

io
n 

N
o.

1 
E.

 o
f R

ed
w

oo
d 

Be
tw

ee
n 

Bi
rc

h 
C

D
 1

.1
2,

 1
1.

1,
27

.2
 

 
 

73
16

 
A

lle
y 

Re
ha

bi
lit

at
io

n 
N

o.
 2

 E
. o

f P
ue

nt
e 

St
. B

et
w

ee
n 

Jo
yc

e 
an

d 
W

al
lin

g 
C

D
 1

.1
2,

 1
1.

1,
27

.2
 

 
 

73
17

 
C

lif
fw

oo
d 

In
du

st
ri

al
 P

ar
k 

Pa
ve

m
en

t R
eh

ab
ili

ta
tio

n 
C

D
 2

.5
, 1

1.
1,

 2
7.

2 
 

 
73

18
 

K
ra

em
er

 B
lv

d 
&

 L
am

be
rt

 R
oa

d 
Re

ha
bi

lit
at

io
n 

(p
ha

se
 3

) 
C

D
 1

1.
1,

 2
7.

2 
C

R 
13

.2
 

 
73

19
 

A
lle

y 
Re

ha
bi

lit
at

io
n 

– 
W

. o
f F

lo
w

er
 N

. o
f I

m
pe

ri
al

 H
w

y 
C

D
 1

.1
2,

 1
1.

1,
 2

7.
2 

 
 

73
20

 
A

lle
y 

Re
ha

bi
lit

at
io

n 
W

. o
f S

yc
am

or
e 

bt
w

n 
El

m
 &

 D
at

e 
C

D
 1

.1
2,

 1
1.

1,
 2

7.
2 

 
 

SE
W

ER
 IM

PR
O

V
EM

EN
TS

 
76

17
 

Se
w

er
 M

ai
n 

Re
lin

in
g 

C
D

 1
4.

2 
 

 
76

21
 

Ra
nd

ol
ph

/I
m

pe
ri

al
 S

ew
er

 M
ai

n 
Re

pl
ac

em
en

t 
C

D
 1

4.
2,

 2
7.

2 
 

 
 

76
26

 
So

ut
h 

Br
ea

 S
ew

er
 R

ep
ai

rs
 

C
D

 1
4.

2,
 2

7.
2 

 
 

76
27

 
C

en
tr

al
 A

ve
nu

e 
8”

 S
ew

er
 M

ai
n 

U
ps

iz
e 

C
D

 1
4.

2,
 2

7.
2,

 2
7.

3 
 

 



2 
| P

a
g

e
 

#
 S

h
a

d
e

d
 A

re
a

s
 =

 N
e

w
 F

Y
 1

8
/1

9
 P

ro
je

c
ts

 
 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

U
M

BE
R

 
 

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

 
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

 
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
R

ES
O

U
R

C
ES

 
PU

BL
IC

 
SA

FE
TY

 
ST

O
R

M
 D

R
A

IN
 IM

PR
O

V
EM

EN
TS

 

75
22

 
Ra

nd
ol

ph
 C

re
ek

 R
es

to
ra

tio
n 

C
D

 1
5.

1 
C

R 
9.

2,
 9

.3
, 1

0.
5,

 
12

.1
 

PS
 7

.1
 

75
24

 
C

at
ch

 B
as

in
 In

se
rt

s 
C

D
 1

5.
2 

C
R 

11
.6

, 1
2.

2 
 

TR
A

FF
IC

 S
A

FE
TY

 E
N

H
A

N
C

EM
EN

TS
 

72
12

 
Ill

um
in

at
ed

 S
tr

ee
t N

am
e 

Si
gn

 U
pg

ra
de

 
C

D
-1

7 
 

 
72

18
 

Tr
af

fic
 S

ig
na

l C
on

tr
ol

le
r U

pg
ra

de
 

C
D

 2
.3

, 4
.3

, 1
1.

1 
C

R 
13

.1
 

 
77

02
 

Re
gu

la
to

ry
 S

ig
n 

Re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

C
D

 2
.3

, 4
.3

, 1
1.

1,
 1

1.
5 

 
 

77
03

 
St

re
et

 N
am

e 
Si

gn
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

C
D

-1
7 

 
 

77
04

 
Em

er
ge

nc
y 

C
ha

ng
ea

bl
e 

M
es

sa
ge

 S
ig

ns
 

C
D

 1
1.

6 
 

 
77

08
 

C
en

tr
al

/S
ta

te
 C

ol
le

ge
 T

ra
ffi

c 
Sy

nc
hr

on
iz

at
io

n 
C

D
 2

.3
, 1

0.
3,

 1
1.

1,
 1

1.
6 

C
R 

13
.1

 
PS

 1
.2

, 1
.5

 
77

09
 

Bi
rc

h 
St

re
et

 T
ra

ffi
c 

Si
gn

al
 S

yn
ch

ro
ni

za
tio

n 
C

D
 2

.3
, 1

0.
3,

 1
1.

1,
 1

1.
6 

C
R 

13
.1

 
PS

 1
.2

, 1
.5

 
77

10
 

K
ra

em
er

 B
ou

le
va

rd
 T

ra
ffi

c 
Si

gn
al

 S
yn

ch
ro

ni
za

tio
n 

C
D

 2
.3

, 1
0.

3,
 1

1.
1,

 1
1.

6 
C

R 
13

.1
 

PS
 1

.2
, 1

.5
 

77
14

 
Im

pe
ri

al
 H

ig
hw

ay
 T

ra
ffi

c 
Si

gn
al

 S
yn

ch
ro

ni
za

tio
n 

C
D

 2
.3

, 1
0.

3,
 1

0.
4,

 1
1.

6 
C

R 
13

.1
 

PS
 1

.2
, 1

.5
 

77
15

 
V

al
en

ci
a 

A
ve

nu
e 

(S
R 

14
2)

 T
ra

ffi
c 

Si
gn

al
 S

yn
cr

on
iz

at
io

 
C

D
 2

.3
, 1

0.
3,

 1
0.

4,
 1

1.
6 

C
R 

13
.1

 
PS

 1
.2

, 1
.5

 
 

W
A

TE
R

 IM
PR

O
V

EM
EN

TS
 

74
42

 
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s W

at
er

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 

C
D

 1
.1

2,
 1

3.
2,

 1
4.

2 
 

 
74

53
 

G
em

in
i A

ve
, S

te
el

e 
D

ri
ve

 W
at

er
lin

e 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 

C
D

 1
.1

2,
 2

.5
, 1

3.
2,

 1
4.

2 
 

 
74

54
 

W
al

nu
t-O

ra
ng

e 
W

at
er

lin
e 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 
C

D
 1

.1
2,

 1
3.

2,
 1

4.
2 

 
 

74
57

 
Pl

ea
sa

nt
 H

ill
 T

ra
ct

 W
at

er
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 

C
D

 1
.1

2,
 1

3.
2,

 1
4.

2 
 

 
74

58
 

N
ap

ol
i T

ra
ct

 W
at

er
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 

C
D

 1
.1

2,
 1

3.
2,

 1
4.

2 
 

 
74

59
 

N
or

th
 H

ill
s W

es
t T

ra
ct

 W
at

er
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 

C
D

 1
.1

2,
 1

3.
2,

 1
4.

2 
 

 
74

60
 

N
or

th
 H

ill
s T

ra
ct

 W
at

er
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 

C
D

 1
.1

2,
 1

3.
2,

 1
4.

2 
 

 
74

61
 

C
lif

fw
oo

d 
Tr

ac
t W

at
er

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 
C

D
 1

.1
2,

 1
3.

2,
 1

4.
2 

 
 

74
64

 
Pu

en
te

 S
tr

ee
t W

at
er

 M
ai

n 
Re

pl
ac

em
en

t 
C

D
 1

.1
2,

 1
3.

2,
 1

4.
2 

 
 

74
66

 
So

ut
h 

Br
ea

 N
ei

gh
bo

rh
oo

d 
W

at
er

 M
ai

n 
Re

pl
ac

em
en

ts
 

C
D

 1
.1

2,
 1

3.
2,

 1
4.

2 
 

 
74

70
 

Pu
m

p 
Re

pl
ac

em
en

t a
t C

ar
bo

n 
C

an
yo

n 
Bo

os
te

r S
ta

tio
n 

N
o.

 3
 

C
D

 1
.1

2,
 1

3.
2,

 1
4.

2 
 

 
74

71
 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
of

 C
ar

bo
n 

C
an

yo
n 

Bo
os

te
r S

ta
tio

n 
3 

C
D

 1
.1

2,
 1

3.
2,

 1
4.

2 
 

 
74

73
 

V
al

en
ci

a 
Re

se
rv

oi
r R

ep
ai

nt
in

g 
C

D
 2

7.
2 

 
 

 



3 
| P

a
g

e
 

#
 S

h
a

d
e

d
 A

re
a

s
 =

 N
e

w
 F

Y
 1

8
/1

9
 P

ro
je

c
ts

 
 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

U
M

BE
R

 
 

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

 
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

 
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
R

ES
O

U
R

C
ES

 
PU

BL
IC

 
SA

FE
TY

 
FA

C
IL

IT
Y 

IM
PR

O
V

EM
EN

TS
 

78
73

 
Tr

ac
ks

 a
t B

re
a 

C
D

 1
.7

, 1
1.

3,
 1

2.
5,

 1
3 

C
R 

1.
6,

 3
.5

, 6
, 7

, 
13

.5
 

 

79
09

 
A

D
A

 T
ra

ns
iti

on
 P

la
n 

fo
r P

ub
lic

 F
ac

ili
tie

s 
 

 
PS

 
79

14
 

Sk
at

e 
Pa

rk
 U

pg
ra

de
s 

C
S 

1.
1 

C
R 

1.
1,

 1
.6

 
 

79
22

 
A

ro
vi

st
a 

Pa
rk

 S
lo

pe
 E

ro
si

on
 C

on
tr

ol
 

C
D

 1
.1

2,
 2

7.
2 

 
 

79
23

 
Fi

re
 S

ta
tio

n 
N

o.
1 

Se
is

m
ic

 U
pg

ra
de

s 
 

 
 

79
29

 
La

go
s D

e 
M

or
en

o 
Pa

rk
 U

pg
ra

de
s 

C
D

 9
.6

 
C

R 
3.

2 
 

79
31

 
C

iv
ic

 C
en

te
r 3

rd
 F

lo
or

 R
em

od
el

 
C

D
 1

8,
 2

0,
 2

3.
6 

 
 

79
32

 
Re

cl
ai

m
ed

 W
at

er
 C

on
ve

rs
io

n 
Pr

oj
ec

t 
C

D
 1

4.
1,

 1
4.

2,
 2

3.
6 

C
R 

11
.4

, 1
3.

2 
 

79
35

 
N

ew
 S

po
rt

s P
ar

k 
Pl

ay
gr

ou
nd

 
C

D
 9

.6
 

C
R 

1.
1,

 2
.2

, 3
.6

 
 

79
36

 
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
t C

ity
 F

ac
ili

tie
s &

 M
ed

ia
ns

 
C

D
 1

4.
2 

C
R 

11
.4

, 1
1.

5,
 1

2.
2 

 
79

39
 

Pl
ay

gr
ou

nd
 S

ur
fa

ci
ng

 a
t 9

 P
ar

ks
 

C
D

 9
.6

, 2
7.

2 
 

 
79

40
 

A
ro

vi
st

a 
Pa

rk
 (W

es
t) 

Re
st

ro
om

 R
ep

ai
rs

 
C

D
 1

.1
2 

 
 

79
41

 
Fi

re
 S

ta
tio

n 
3 

M
et

al
 R

oo
f R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

C
D

 1
.1

2,
 2

7.
2 

 
 

79
42

 
H

V
A

C
 C

om
po

ne
nt

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t a
t C

iv
ic

 C
en

te
r 

C
D

 2
7.

2 
C

R 
13

.2
 

 
79

43
 

Br
ea

 F
itn

es
s C

en
te

r F
lo

or
in

g 
Re

pl
ac

em
en

t 
C

D
 2

7.
2 

 
 

79
44

 
Se

ni
or

 C
en

te
r K

itc
he

n 
En

ha
nc

em
en

ts
 

C
D

 2
7.

2 
 

 
79

45
 

A
ur

or
a 

/ 
SR

 5
7 

C
al

tr
an

s R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t P
la

nt
in

g 
C

D
 2

7.
2 

 
 

79
46

 
Tr

ac
ks

 A
t B

re
a 

W
es

te
rn

 E
xp

an
si

on
  

C
D

 1
.7

, 1
1.

3,
 1

2.
5,

 1
3 

C
R 

1.
6,

 3
.5

, 6
, 7

, 
13

.5
 

 

79
47

 
A

ro
vi

st
a 

Pa
rk

 L
ow

er
 P

ar
ki

ng
 L

ot
 R

eh
ab

ili
ta

tio
n 

C
D

 1
.1

2,
 2

7.
2 

 
 

79
48

 
A

ro
vi

st
a 

Pa
rk

 U
pp

er
 P

ar
ki

ng
 L

ot
 R

eh
ab

ili
ta

tio
n 

C
D

 1
.1

2,
 2

7.
2 

 
 

79
49

 
A

ro
vi

st
a 

Pa
rk

 S
yn

th
et

ic
 T

ur
f I

nf
ie

ld
 

C
D

 1
.1

2 
11

.1
 

 
79

50
 

D
og

 p
ar

k 
up

gr
ad

es
 

C
D

 1
.1

2,
 2

7.
2 

11
.1

 
 

79
51

 
Tr

ac
ks

 a
t B

re
a 

Se
gm

en
t 2

 L
an

ds
ca

pe
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 

C
D

 1
.7

, 1
3 

 
 

79
52

 
Tr

ac
ks

 a
t B

re
a 

Se
gm

en
t 3

 D
ra

in
ag

e 
Re

pa
ir

s 
C

D
 1

.7
, 1

3 
 

 
79

53
 

Se
ni

or
 C

en
te

r S
ec

ur
ity

 E
nh

an
ce

m
en

ts
 

C
D

 2
7.

2 
 

PS
 1

.8
 

79
54

 
C

iv
ic

 C
en

te
r S

ec
ur

ity
 S

ys
te

m
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 

C
D

 2
7.

2 
 

PS
 1

.8
 

79
55

 
H

um
an

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 &

 F
in

an
ce

 D
iv

is
io

n 
Re

co
nf

ig
ur

at
io

n 
C

D
 2

7.
2 

 
 

 



EXHIBIT A

1 | P a g e *  S h a d e d  A r e a s  =  N e w  P r o j e c t s  i n  F Y  1 8 / 1 9

Section I

Environmental Findings Completed

7212 Illuminated Street Name Sign Upgrade Categorical Exempt
7218 Traffic Signal Controller Upgrade Categorical Exempt
7219 Traffic Calming Improvements Categorical Exempt
7251 57 / Lambert Road Interchange Mitigated Negative Declaration
7288 Randolph Avenue Rehabilitation Categorical Exempt
7309 North Brea Boulevard Underground Utility District Categorical Exempt
7312 Citywide Slurry Seal Program Categorical Exempt
7313 Citywide Sidewalk Replacement Categorical Exempt
7453 Gemini Ave, Steele Drive Water Improvements Categorical Exempt
7454 Walnut & Orange Avenue Water Improvements Categorical Exempt
7457 Pleasant Hill Water Improvements Categorical Exempt
7461 Cliffwood Tract Water Improvements Categorical Exempt
7522 Randolph Creek Restoration Categorical Exempt
7524 Catch Basin Inserts Categorical Exempt
7617 Sewer Main Relining Categorical Exempt
7621 Randolph/Imperial & Lambert/State College  Categorical Exempt

Sewer Main Replacements
7627 Central Avenue 8” Sewer Main Upsize Categorical Exempt
7704 Emergency Changeable Message Signs Categorical Exempt
7873 Tracks at Brea Negative Declaration
7903 Super Block 1 Parking Structure Mitigated Negative Declaration
7935 New Sports Park Playground Categorical Exempt
7936 Landscape Improvements at Facilities & Medians Categorical Exempt

Section II

Environmental Findings To Be Done
7305 Brea Boulevard Widening
7306 Imperial Hwy / SR 57 Interchange Improvements
7946 Tracks At Brea Expansion Study

Section III

Categorical Exempt Projects
Section 15304

7945 Aurora/SR-57 Caltrans Replacement Planting Class 4 (b)
7949 Arovista Park Synthetic Infield Turf Class 4 (b)
7950 Dog Park Upgrades Class 4 (a & b)
7951 Tracks Segment 2 Landscape Improvements Class 4 (a & b)



EXHIBIT A

2 | P a g e *  S h a d e d  A r e a s  =  N e w  P r o j e c t s  i n  F Y  1 8 / 1 9

Section III (Continued)

Categorical Exempt Projects
Section 15301

7278 Imperial Hwy & Berry Street Intersection Improvements Class 1 (c)
7308 Birch St. & Brea Blvd Intersection Rehabilitation Class 1 (c) 
7311 Puente Steet Rehabilitation Class 1 (c)
7316 Alley Rehabilitation East of Puente North of Joyce Class 1 (c)
7317 Cliffwood Industrial Park Pavement Rehabilitation Class 1 (c)
7319 Alley Pavement Rehab – w/o Flower n/o Imperial Hwy Class 1 (c) 
7320 Alley Pavement Rehab w/o Sycamore btwn Elm & Date Class 1 (c) 
7473 Valencia Reservoir Repainting Class 1 (d)
7624 Briarwood Sewer Lift Station Rehabilitation Class 1 (d)
7626 South Brea Sewer Repairs Class 1 (d)
7702 Regulatory Sign Replacement Class 1 (c)
7703 Street Name Sign Replacement Class 1 (c)
7914 Skate Park Upgrades Class 1 (c)
7922 Arovista Park Slope Erosion Control Class 1 (d)
7923 Fire Station No. 1 Seismic Upgrades Class 1 (d)
7929 Lagos De Moreno Park Upgrades Class 1 (d)
7931 Civic Center 3rd Floor Remodel Class 1 (a)
7939 Playground Surfacing at 9 Parks Class 1 (d)
7940 Arovista Park (West) Restroom Repair Class 1 (a)
7941 Fire Station 3 Metal Roof Replacement Class 1 (d)
7942 Select HVAC Component Replacement at Civic Center Class 1 (d)
7943 Brea Fitness Center Flooring Replacement Class 1 (d)
7944 Senior Center Kitchen Enhancements Class 1 (a)
7947 Arovista Park Lower Parking Lot Rehabilitation Class 1 (c)
7948 Arovista Park Upper Parking Lot Rehabilitation Class 1 (c)
7952 Tracts at Brea Segement 3 Draiange Repairs Class 1 (c)
7953 Senior Center Security Enhancements Class 1 (a)
7954 Civic Center Security System Improvements Class 1 (a)
7955 Human Resources & Finance Division Reconfiguration Class 1 (a)

Section 15302
7442 Miscellaneous Water Improvement Program Class 2 (c)
7458 Napoli Tract Water Main Replacement Class 2 (c)
7464 Puente Street Water Main Replacement Class 2 (c)
7466 South Brea Neighborhood Water Main Replacement Class 2 (c)
7471 Construct Carbon Canyon Booster Station 3 Class 2 (c)
7708 Central State College Traffic Signal Synchronization Class 2 (c)
7709 Birch Street Traffic Signal Synchronization Class 2 (c)
7710 Kraemer Blvd Traffic Signal Synchronization Class 2 (c)
7714 Imperial Highway Traffic Signal Synchronization Class 2 (c)
7715  Valencia Avenue Traffic Signal Synchronization Class 2 (c) 
7932 Reclaimed Water Conversion Project Class 2 (c)
7952 Tracks Segment 3 Drainage Repairs Class 2 (c)



EXHIBIT A

3 | P a g e *  S h a d e d  A r e a s  =  N e w  P r o j e c t s  i n  F Y  1 8 / 1 9

Statutory Exempt Project

7909 ADA Transistion Plan for Public Facilities Section 15262



raull
Typewritten Text
Attachment 4 - Goals and Policies Descriptions






































































	Agenda
	 Item 8 - _1655
	Att1_Draft Minutes 12_12_17
	Att2_Draft Minutes 2_27_18
	 Item 9 - _1674
	Att1_1_ Techinal Background
	Att2_2. Vicinity Map
	Att3_3_ Public Hearing Notice
	Att4_4_ Draft Resolution
	Att5_5_ Site Plan
	Att6_6_ Tenant List
	 Item 10 - Fiscal Year 2018_19 Capital Improvement Program finding of conformance with the General Plan.
	Att1_1_ Draft Resolution
	(i)   The Planning Commission of the City of Brea has heretofore reviewed, as required by Section 65401 of the Government Code, a list of projects being planned or constructed in the 2018 - 2019 Fiscal Year (FY) by the Capital Improvement Program (CIP...
	(ii)   All projects, as listed in Exhibit A, are located in the City of Brea and are consistent with policies of the City.
	(iii) All legal prerequisites to the adoption of this Resolution have occurred.
	B.  RESOLUTION.
	NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FOUND, DETERMINED AND RESOLVED by the Planning Commission of the City of Brea as follows, that:
	1.      In all respects as set forth in the Recitals, Part A, of this Resolution.
	2.   The 2018 - 2019 FY CIP as contained in the Draft Seven-Year CIP has been reviewed with particular regard to its conformity with the General Plan.
	3.   Said 2018 - 2019 FY CIP is in conformity with the General Plan, pursuant to Section 65401 of the Government Code.  The proposed CIP has been found to serve the implementation of various goals and policies of the General Plan as specifically outli...
	4.   This Resolution shall constitute this Commission’s report and recommendation to the City Council as required by the Government Code.
	5.   The Planning Commission also finds and determines that the projects identified in Exhibit A, Section III are categorically exempt from the requirements of the California Environmental Quality Act of 1970, as amended, and the guidelines promulgat...
	6.   The Secretary of this Commission shall certify to the adoption of this Resolution and forthwith transmit a certified copy to the City Council, as the report required to meet California Government Code 65401.
	ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 24th day of April 2018.
	_____________________________
	Chairman, Planning Commission
	I, Jennifer Lilley, Secretary to the Planning Commission of the City of Brea, do hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was introduced at a regular meeting of the Planning Commission of the City of Brea held on the 24th day of April 2018, and wa...
	AYES:   COMMISSIONERS:
	NOES: COMMISSIONERS:
	ABSENT: COMMISSIONERS:
	ABSTAIN: COMMISSIONERS:
	ATTEST:___________________________
	Secretary, Planning Commission

	Att2_2_ General Plan Conformance
	Att3_3_ Exhibit A
	Att4_4_ General Plan Applicable Excerpts of Goals and Policies

